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Bid Opening Date: Thursday, January 6th, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. 
 

Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 
responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 
addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 
 

1. Is it possible to see the previous awarded bid for this type of RPF? Is it public record to see the 
proposal they submitted? 

 Please submit a public records request to the City.  
 

2. One of the tabs for the bid is an audited tax statement, do you have any samples of this? Do you 
just mean the end of year taxes filed? 

 Yes, the City wants to confirm your firm is in good standing with the IRS.  
 

3. What kind of soccer camps are you currently offering? 
 The City currently offers an all-day camp from 8am-5pm at Morgan Levy Park. 

 
4. What is the current price offered to the participant (daily, weekly, monthly)? 

 There are weekly prices and daily prices. Current weekly prices range from $140-$165 
for most camps. Daily is $45 by most camps. 

 
5. Is there a portion of the fee due to the city? 

 Yes. There is a 20-25% revenue split that is due to the city. 
 

6. Which soccer camps are you looking to add? Regular camps or also higher performance ones? 
And to which park? 

 The City is open to all proposals. Soccer Camps can choose to offer regular soccer camp 
and/or higher performance camps. 

 
7. Will these camps be an addition to the existing ones? 

 The City will decide depending on the number of proposals received. 
 

8. Will the recording of this meeting be available to be viewed after we finish? 
 Please submit a public records request to the City.  

 
9. What is the best program to use to fill out the forms? 

 Please submit all forms in PDF format.  
 

10. What is the time of the soccer camps currently offered? 
 8am-5pm. There is also extended care as early as 7:30am and as late as 6pm for camps. 

 


